
From: legal@aha.org.au <legal@aha.org.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 8:01 AM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: 'Bianca Grubor' <wra@ahawa.asn.au>; Melissa Butters <mbutters@qha.org.au> 
Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Job security 

 
Good morning,  
 
Regarding the Deputy President’s statement of 13 March 2024, the AHA does not require any 
further consultation dates. 
 
The AHA thanks the Commission for the opportunity to speak to our submissions during the second 
consultation of 4 March 2024.  
 
Kind regards.  
 
Melissa 
 
 

Melissa Butters  Juris Doctor, GPLP, MHuSer, BCCJ. 

National Director Legal and Industrial  
0488 560 127 
legal@aha.org.au  
www.aha.org.au 
Level 1, 27 Murray Crescent, Griffith, ACT, 2603 
P.O. Box 4286, Manuka, ACT, 2603 

 

 
This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, 
may be subject to privilege and is also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender 
immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may  
not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated 
otherwise. 
 
It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects.  
The Australian Hotels Association (NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way  
from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks on this  
email and any attachments. 
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